UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Senate Meeting Minutes
April 24, 2007
4:30 PM — HUB 310

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alexz@avo

l. Committee Meetings (15 min.)

Il. Call to Order

Hala Dillsi called the meeting to order at 4:55 PM.

lll. Approval of the Agenda

Jon Solomonmoved to approve the agenddeconded. Without objection.

IV. Presidential Privilege (15 min) & Husky Tee s Announcement

Cullen White said he is very excited about tonight. He sagdHlusky Tee is an
opportunity to provide support to students whomttl have it before, and the Tee will be
a reminder that we are all Huskies and here to@tgme another.

Cullen played a short film, and then revealed the Huskg. He awarded T-shirts to
random Senate audience members.

He said we are the pride of Washington.
He said T-shirts are available for $14.95.
He said a freshman in engineering waeremy Juel

Hala thankedCullen for choosing Senate to unveil the Husky Tee.

V. Chair's Report

Hala welcomed the candidates for ASUW elections. 8lreduced the Forum
overview:

Forum Overview:

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

1 min introductions

1 Steering questiorper position

-45 sec response for each candidate, or

-1 min response for each VP and President caredidat

Q & A from Floor:

-2 min total per candidate

-30 sec responstor each candidate per position

30 sec conclusiontor each candidate to restate name and position

Total Questions:
4 questions from floor,
5 including the Steering Committee Question

Important Note: Everyone has a limited time faspense, so please make sure to make the most
of your question time. To be fair, we will cut ang off if they exceed their time.

Hala explained that all candidates would answer a guesiShe said she will strongly
prioritize a speaker that has not yet spoken irfaham.
Hala thanked Steering and others for working so harth@forum.

Hala welcomedPaul Bouphaof the Elections Administration Committee, wholwil
introduce elections policies and procedures.

Paul Bouphasaid anyone can file a complaint on an EAC merbanyone involved in

a campaign. He said one goes to the SAO officesaittyou have to be as descriptive as
possible with date, time, name, and situation éxad¢ie said complaints can only be

filed against individuals, no later than 2 busingags after polls close.

Hala said this is one of the only times there is cagpiaig inside the HUB.
Hala said there is a statement frdvaura Baird , a reminder to get all pro’s and con

statements for the ballot measures and referenttuimsr by Friday. She said those will
be published in the voter’s guide.

VI. Orders of the Day

A. Ballot Measures and ASUW Board of Directors ddatks Forum

Ballot Measure 1: Pro’s & Con’s

Hala read the referendum:

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Question on the ballot: Should the ASUW Constituti® amended to remove
grammatical and formatting inconsistencies?

Laura Baird said as a point of information that there weretaf referencing and
grammatical errors in the Constitution due to clesngnd development uncovered by the
Judicial Committee. She said formatting was alsal@more consistent.

Hala asked for a Pro statemerniala asked for a Con statement.

Yutaka said removal of grammatical or other inconsistescian also remove
institutional memory of changes done.

Ballot Measure 2: Pro’s & Con’s

Hala said all survey questions are nonbinding and daacessarily represent the
opinion of the ASUW and its affiliates and are imded only to elicit student opinion.

Hala read the following:

Survey Question:

Question on the ballot: Do you agree that UnivgrsitWashington policies for the use

and possession of marijuana should bed¥é&ater than those imposed for the use and
possession of alcohol?

Hala asked for Pro’s.

Tim Kelly said cops are not called for marijuana violatioAsstudent can lose financial
aid, and it goes on record. He said if caught witlohol you just need to go to a

remedial class. He said marijuana is not assatiath domestic violence or death.

Hala asked for Con'’s.

1. Candidates for Director of Programming

Adriana Hilliard introduced herself. She said she loves the U\W shie knows this
place very well.

Hala read the Steering question given to members etoliay:

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

The Director of Programming has a big hand in B0@RE and Arts and
Entertainment, which are very successful prograWibat are your specific plans
for helping the other committees, especially thesAand Entertainment
Committee and the Crime Prevention Committee réaein full potential?

Hala said for A&E one of the most visible ways is thgbueducational programs. She
said that program becomes stronger when thereaserete committee behind it. She
said it needs to be made sure that people are edgaglanning.

Jon Solomonsaid one role is to assist the Director of Diugrifforts. He asked how
she would you go about advertising these progranesén a larger base.

Adriana said for starters, Facebook is the easiest wag s8id also getting in contact
with other Board of Directors is important. Shalsshe and the others of Our Campus
cover every part of campus.

Austin Young said she has been away from ASUW for a while.

Adriana said she thinks sometime we get entrenched. &déwer agenda is that she is
going to bring people together through programming.

Lindsay Omta said they’re working with CORE. She asked hows#®s her role as
liaison to BOD, and how to make sure CORE is ass&ftl entity next year.

Adriana said CORE is an awesome program, and needs aware8ae said no-one’s
really gone to tell campus that they’re awesomd,sire would love to do that.

Angelena Crownsaid Tyler did an awesome job this year.

Neil Rotta asked if she has plans to reach out to those iwboff campus.

Adriana said she lives off campus, so she said definitge said she lives in Sandpoint,
in Radford Court, not even near campus. She sadveuld work with the Commuter
Caucus and Senate.

Adriana said with crime prevention they’re looking at theard level. Before it was rape

and off campus issues, and now it’s a lot of onqmagrissues. She said it must become a
local lobbying issue.

2. Candidates for Director of Organizational Relas

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Rachel Hollcraft said she is running with Our Campus. She saidhrfa@n role is to
strengthen the current entities.

Hala read:
ASUW decided to hire students from a business dongunetwork to review the

ASUW Bike Shop and the Experimental College. Hgwe reviewed this report and
what do you think the most important recommendati@hated to each entity are?

Rachelsaid it was a great thing we did. She read Ite §&id the Experimental College
needs more awareness. She said they selected@yoataover competition for
collaboration and awareness. She said permanerd argund campus, like on bike
racks, would be important.

Kim Chung asked if she’s been involved in Experimental Gyale

Rachelsaid she has not been involved with ExperimentdleGe because of time
conflicts, but stresses that it's great we haveottieons.

Selmaasked for three specific goals to strengthenicglatbetween ASUW entities and
the Board of Directors.

Rachelsaid communication is a main goal. She said str&swvith Rainy Dawg and
Housing Affairs and the Bike Shop, and she saskdple should know background and
how they spend their funding.

Andrew Omahen asked how to increase marketing of entities.

Rachelsaid she has a marketing background. She sattddyike racks, it would be
important to have covered bike racks. Contestdavget more involvement. She said
the catalogue contest also increases awarenesssa8hIMA should get HD
frequencies.

Alex Kim said CEDA will be eliminated. He asked what shecpived were reasons.

Adriana said CEDA is not actually covered under her positso she is not so familiar.
She said it was probably a budget issue. Sheosatlidntities need to be revenue neutral.

Rachelsaid if anyone has more questions, to come fimd he

Tyler said he works with CEDA, and people can ask him.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

3. Candidates for Director of Operations

Rob Barnum-Reecesaid he is running on the Our Campus team. Hkelsas the
president of the Commuter Caucus and has beearitasthe Legislative Steering
Committee among other qualifications.

Hala read:

Considering that the impartiality of Judicial mayt e entirely upheld

as its Chair sits on the BOD, how would you apphahe challenge of

remaining impartial in your actions and decisiondfte Board of

Directors?

Rob said the whole concept is that Judicial is a BadrDirectors [BOD] entity. He said
four people are gained from all over campus. Hie Isa would be chair of judicial, and
members determine the role of judicial.

StephanieAdler asked if he believed Senate can refer issuesnsititationality to
judicial to review and give us back feedback.

Rob said yes. His opinion is that he has no perspradlem with it. He said that it does
not say explicitly that Senate cannot.

Doug asked what they will do to improve Senate’s rol¢he ASUW, given recent
relations between BOD and Senate.

Rob has planned to create an ASUW historical foundatio document its history, and
the Senate has a role in that. He said he thiekat® already is involved. He said
increasing membership would be the way he would.do

Clay Olney asked if the believes Senate should have an deevato for the BOD.

Rob said no. He said Article 12 said all legislatp@vers rest in the board of directors.
He said he thinks Senate could become a viablgutish, and it would be relevant at
that point, but until that every senator here pesentative of the campus entirely and
we need to increase representation.

Austin asked what “Our Campus: Come Get It” means.

Rob asked if he could defer it.

Hala said no.

Rob said Come Get It is about student participatioth getting everyone involved.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Rob said there may be a lot of questions. He encearageryone to go to
UWOurCampus.com.

4. Candidates for Director of Faculty, Administoati and Academic Affairs

Hala said another candidakgizabeth Campbell could not be here today, because there
was a death in her family this morning.

Jenny Hahnsaid she is with the Our Campus team. She saidssturrently the Asian
Student Commission director, and has experiende wégny RSO’s. She wants to
improve diversity and improve quality of classroerperience.

David Kim said right now there are two people on their tickde wants to emphasize to
please vote for the best candidates for the paositide said he believes in this position.
He said he wants to work with a visionary leadee, president. He said crime prevention
will be a big issue.

Hala read:

Name one issue related to faculty, administratimh @cademic affairs that you
would like to see change on campus, and then didoms you would involve
Student Senate to ensure that change occurs.

David Kim said he is passionate about working with the Fgcibuncil on
Multicultural Affairs. He said there is the Facukgllow program for faculty of color.
He said the faculty of color are under 12% andestitslof color greater than 48 percent.

Jenny said one of the important issues is the developwieain American Ethnic Studies
Graduate program. She said there are a lot adragtreventing that, like not enough
faculty in that department. She said she wantgoidx with Senate, the best
representation of campus students and organizati®he said she wants to work hard to
get something started on the development of it.

Jonathan Evanssaid it can be a difficult position, communicatiwgh faculty and
administrators all the time. He said it's difficth get the point across and be respected.
He said to give a specific time, an example, odieindicating their point to a higher
authority and which led to an effective change.

Jenny said last quarter she said she was in a socialagg, and there was a lot of
difficulty with the professor. She said studemipr@ached her to address the

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

administration. She said they got their voicestheand had the professor apologize but
did not get a formal complaint filed.

David said one example was back in high school as meslte was working with
administration every day, and trying to get monaycollaborative efforts in Africa. He
said he advocated for the collection and it wasessful.

Sameersaid elected members of BOD have all have their plis, and represent the
BOD. He said earlier they bypassed the proposadtitotional amendments process,
which passed as a ballot question last year. Hetsdid not get through the BOD. He
asked if they will vote to give Senate the righptopose constitutional amendments as
per the ballot measure passed last year. He aslsedr no on the Senate Bill companion
to the Board Bill.

Chloe moved to have speakers be cut off only after tlmegh their sentence.

Hala said they can extend response period by a specifaunt of time.

Hala said she makes a point to alert at 10 seconds.

Jonathan Evansasked if there’s a way to let people finish tisgintence.

Hala said it would be unfair because people could ocwmetifor different amounts of time.
David said yes. He said Senate represents studentsagttie Board is 8 people. He
said he believes in the legitimacy of Senate, ahdtever they can do to increase the

legitimacy he would support.

Jenny said she would have to say no. She said BODpiesentative of student
government and students vote for the board of tirec

Jono Hankssaid there are several issues facing the admatitrc  Specifically,
revamping undergraduate advising. He asked hadvtocate for students and make
students voices heard.

Jenny said she would definitely work to improve acadeadeising, no matter the years
or transfer status. She said the same qualitgwbag should be available at all
locations.

David said one of the faculty councils. He said he wantaucus for the students on
Faculty Councils.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Yutaka Jono said the challenge of faculty is to build someghivith limited money. He
said the question is to increase faculty salarthetisk of scholarships or tuition, or not
increase salary, and risk losing some of the lzestlty.

David said he would be more on the student side, adwacair more scholarships. He
said teachers should be here because they lovergsudHe said we should begin by
assisting students of color.

Jenny said she wishes to be a voice for students. Siméswio increase scholarships for
students, since they are paying for the instrudtmsugh tuition.

David encouraged people to vote on the candidate, edidket, and he wants to win.
He said there are ways to implement changes hashmasd and in heart.

Jenny said she believes she is the most qualified asdipaate candidate. She
encouraged questions.

5. Candidates for Director of Diversity Efforts

Tyson said he has had the privilege of serving this wsahe current Director of
Diversity. He said he is a proud member of the&pireople of Color alliance, and First
Nations at UW. He encouraged hard questions.

Hala read:

What do you foresee as road blocks to your goablotating and advocating on
diversity and inequality?

Tyson said one of the roadblocks is that diversity aretjuality are fused together. He
said we value diversity because we have inequakty.said he is the Director of
Diversity Efforts specifically.

Teresa Hoffmanasked what projects he’s working on right now.

Tyson said his greatest honor is to organize an Offfddiaority Affairs student

advisory board. He said he’s working with the OMiAd SAB to actually engage student
opinion and other underrepresented communities.

Rod asked if the Board Bill came up this year simitathe Senate Bill, would he vote
yes.

Tyson said he would vote yes.

| " H$0%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Doug McManaway asked how he would address all the movementyéaisfor
improvement of resources for student parents.

Tyson said he would advocate. He said he is not sutadlias role, but he would
support them. He knows we must value all studegislly.

Andrew Omahen asked how to ensure a diverse group of applicetsired by
ASUW.

Tyson said he will work very closely with the Vice Présnt and Personnel Director
employment and places where they go to seek vatstele said he did not do that as
much as possible this year. He said we need te hmre positions to get talk about
things that never get talked about like inequality.

Tyson said although he is running unopposed, he caeemtst. He said he is a queer
person and person of color, which makes it vergqeal for him.

6. Candidates for Director of Community Relations

Anttimo Bennett said he feels very passionate about bringing coniiies together
because he represents many communities, peoptédarf Greeks, commuters, transfer
students. He said it is Our Campus.

Hala read:

You are ASUW's and ASUW Senate's liaison to the $J$tident communities. What
specific goals could you use to help ensure thatdividuals, and as many

groups as possible, are represented and sufficienblved with ASUW Senate?
Anttimo said one thing is that he wants to engage theeestiident body. He said he
thinks this campus has so much to offer. He said/éints to make sure information is
out to students on how they can get involved.

Jess Terrysaid there are a lot of living groups. She adkaa to plan to work with all
of them, and connect and be resource to all comineanbecause they are all different.

Anttimo said he believes in visibility, and people knowwago he is.
Chloe asked how to make ASUW more exciting, fun and opka are not used to it.
She asked how to get students interested who niyrmauld not be, so they want to

Come Get It.

Anttimo said his passion for Senate and communities wshubal.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Nicolle asked for plan of action and role in supportirpemuters union or group.

Anttimo said doing the campus calendar would help and rtredta want to stay on
campus.

Rod asked what he will do improve accountability aadresentation of The Daily to
students and increase diversity of the staff.

Anttimo said he will hold The Daily accountable for thpaging. And he would
advocate. He said he will be open to suggestions.

Anttimo said he hopes that they make the right decisibtessaid he is passionate about

this position and various communities. He saabi¢s not start or stop with the ECC/T
that he has been involved with.

7. Candidates for Vice President

Sam Al-Khoury said he had to think a lot about what he wantetbtoHe said he said
he chose work in community relations because heslovorking with students. So he
believed the next logical step is the vice presid@here he can maintain contact with
students and active involvement with students onpzes.

Hala read:

As Vice President, what will you do to ensure tAR&UW forms a core of diverse
volunteers representing our campus, and once yeel foamed that core, what
will you do to ensure that those Volunteers staynezted to, in touch with,

and most importantly answerable to the studentseoASUW?

Samsaid that question boils down to collaboration aachmunication. He said he will
be depending on Directors of Diversity Efforts @&ammunity Relations to get the word
out, and work with RSQO’s to target certain commiesitHe said an online forum for
ASUW volunteers can be created. He said he wakedd bring back the Governance
Committee. He said communities should be sentt8exuanmaries and other
information to really understand what’s going on.

Shawn Fishersaid he promised commuters to create a studeonwfiall commuters.
He said that he has failed people in stepping fahvt@ accomplish that goal.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

SamthankedShawnfor a loaded question. He said it's important fieople understand
what he did. He said he did not communicate wablua projects he worked on. He said
he set up a meeting witltohn Naughton former Commuter Caucus chair.

Rod moved to extend time 20 seconds for this quest®etonded. Without objection.

Samsaid he also met witNeil Rotta and a commuter issues workgroup, forwarded the
results taDean Taylor, discussed ways to create a commuter issues cooweand
asked how they can communicate with him.

M’Liss said he has voted against student opinion on ttadBlevel, and asked that he
explain to the body his view of student opinion.

Samsaid it's important to listen to student opinismce student opinion put him in
office.

M’Liss asked about FCCC, Senate Constitutional amendoneoéss, and other things
brought to RHSA that he voted against.

Samsaid he disagreed not with student opinion but wie way those opinions were to
be carried out.

Selmaasked the greatest current fault of the curreneVAresident, and how it could be
improved.

Samapologized t?erome McCuin and said he very highly regards him. He said
coordination with other directors could be improvedluding preplanning over summer,
and that could really nail down how things shoutdhiandled through the year.

Andrew Omahenasked about bringing back the Governance Commeéited asked
what that committee should do.

Samsaid the Governance Committee is in the Bylawd,ibrings together volunteers.
He said he helped bring back Hall Caucus in theleese halls, which is an example of
bringing together volunteers.

Samsaid he would love to answer questions in morailjetspeciallyShawn’sand

M’Liss’ . He said he’s working with the current and futdir@ctors to have excellent
collaboration for projects. He said he wants egeeyto Come Get It.

8. Candidates for President

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Hala asked ifGavin Tucker is here. She said there is a third candidat@@ming
transfer student from Spokane, but he could notenitak

Chris Paredessaid when the shooting happened on campus, hgla$o see that
students came together, and were able to get @spy empowering themselves. He
said we should get involved with ASUW, see theessand have more involvement with
running. He said we can look back at some of tierés. He said a Governance
Committee was promised to us. He said a commuienwtould be farther along. He
said the liaison could have agitated a little laitder.

Tyler Dockins said he’s currently the Director of Programmirtde said he has a lot of
experience in ASUW in the past couple of years.séld served as former Legislative
Coordinator. He said we have a number of issuesléioess now, including gender-
neutral bathrooms and advocacy at the state levéufther support for higher education.
He said 30 seconds is not enough time, so be sdo#idw up with the questions.

Hala read:

Identify one issue that is important to studeng the university
administration hasn’'t adequately addressed. Wthpssvould you take to bring
attention to the issue and how would you engagai8en your involvement?

Tyler said outreach is an issue. He said administraisthcomes to Senate or certain

board members, and don’t effectively reach ouh&oaverage student. He said he has
seen a couple administrators come to events. ideSsmate could help out with further
outreach.

Chris said one thing is accessibility to classes; he saine classes are unavailable and
there are bottlenecks, and courses that couldagvéetween departments aren’t united.
He said Senate can have a discussion and cometlup wian. He said our humanities
and freshman programs are very good and we sheséhrch the models in other places,
and we don’t have to accept what the administrétas put forth to us.

Masha Burina said throughout her entire career, engagementsiutttents has been low
in ASUW. She said it has always been low. She adot of these positions are running
unopposed, which is very problematic. She askeat wach would do with board
members to increase participation.

Sameer Kanalmoved to increase each response time to a miautsath candidate.
Seconded. Without objections.

Chris said it's important to recognize is that ASUW @ing without students. He said
movements and accomplishments only were accomplisité students, be it textbook
prices or fair trade products on campus. He saideds to be a team effort. He said

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

there was a month without doing anything to gailunteers. He said we need to support
each other. He said ASUW should not impose ideastudents, and we should be
reaching out to basic constituencies.

Tyler said in the past year's Dawg Sled they got 23—@8ent organizations competing
for event support. He said bringing people ingalttional activities does not bring a lot
of people into ASUW. He said the commuter morningjgrt has given out Tully’s
coffee.

Alex Minami said by calling for a vote of confidence agaihst Eenate Vice Chair, and
contributing to precipitation of a crisis that didt need to happehris prevented
Senate from attending to our business, and lowsttetent opinion of Senate. He asked
Chris to give them a reason to trust his sense of juddgmehim as a leader, despite his
foolish action.

Tyler said he wants to improve on not being so inteyrfaltused. He said he is not
criticizing Chris. He said we must be providing services to stuglehiie said we must
go out and engage students, instead of debatingf aboselves for hours.

Chris said he felt it was out of order for the Vice GHaitake a stand on the issue. He
said it was confidence in the chair that he sugghrand one had to ask himself what was
going on. He said he did realize the implicatiofke said it was something th@ary

Stute called, so he had to take action so it would watioue for 4-5 more meetings. He
said he has tried to cut down on wasted time ierotiays, for instance, for the student
parent service taskforce, he decided not to run.

Alex Kim said he will address why we have all the unopp@esitions this year. He
said he believes in an elected democracy. Heitsaigeen a difficult year to be someone
who knows student government’s potential. He aglaah candidate to explain his
personal theory on why we have so many unopposgitiges this year. He said his
freshman year, there were three complete tickatbyae have 1.2 now. He said the
board has been very successful this year, creaidgion, more programming, and fun
things. But despite Husky Pride on campus, thex lfailed to amplify student interests.
He asked why despite husky pride this year, evesjtion is not opposed.

Chris said a lot of it is that people in power will conte to be in power. He said a lot of
students who expressed interest in the beginniriigeojear have been disappointed. He
said students did not like the whole constitutiesue and how it was handled with the
board. He said people need to see that we cahdracge.

Tyler said there are a couple ideas he has. He saidhatstructure of elections, people
feel that if they cannot get on a ticket they hasechance, which deters people from
running. He said elections are definitely a topgbcess. He said he probably agrees

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

with Alex Kim on almost all issues, and people d@pproach him. He said instead of
creating political power plays differences mustisussed.

Jon Solomonasked how much outreach to other grotpier realistically imagines, and
that “Our Campus” is not just “Your Campus” if efed.

Tyler said he has skill sets, but he cannot possibly gvery meeting. He said Senate is
a great body to discuss issues on campus. Hésaebrsonal thing is his partnership
with other directors. He said the President spends of time in administration.

Chris said it isn’t our campus but our community. Helgeeople find out about things
through different entities. He said what he waatdo is to have a strong foundation. He
said the orientation has been declining in effestess in past few years. He said it's
important to have a presence in all the differeneinés. He said he puts focus on our
community and our campus to get involved and makage.

Tyler encouraged people to stay away from nasty questiormake it about issues and
not about calling each other out.

Chris said he wants to remind people that the reasanrhahing is that he wants to
make sure that we are focused on what we set ald.tdHe said as President he would
work through an agenda of items, and follow up wiith board in how they follow
through. www.inspireuw.com

Hala thanked all candidates.

Tali Gourarie said endorsements are due Apri'Z&/PM for the voters’ guide.

VIl. Committee Chair Reports

Melissa Aar said they ate Starburst and had a general discuabiout many resolutions
on the floor.

Jono Hankssaid they discussed R-13-27 about the ballot epresthich is going on™
readings for amendments next week.

Selma Dillsi said they looked at roles of the Board membersiieforum.
Stephanie Adlersaid they also looked at the Board member jobrgesms.

Jessicasaid they looked at R-13-24, which will be dfi 2adings still next week.

! " #S%



UNIVERSITY OF

Ml WASHINGTON

Jon Solomonsaid they brainstormed more ideas and realizditwlifes with the Senate
barbecue, so instead a potluck may be more costtafé.

Charles Cadwalladersaid R-13-25 will be on second readings next week.
Nicolle Perishoasked for completing the surveys distributed ftbm Senate Reform

Committee.

VIIl. Board of Directors Report

Samsaid the Board of Directors is alternating infolaad formal meetings, so there is
not much to report from last week.

IX. GPSS Report

Yutaka Jono said GPSS is seeking a Summer Graphic Designea &wnmer Office
Manager.

Hala asked if GPSS pays more than ASUW.
Yutaka said they pay $10-12 per hour.

X. Announcements

Xl. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7 PM.

! " #S%



